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Seventeenth1921.

Dr. ?. B. Adams,
loun of L’.-.culty of A .piled olence. 
Mofill University.

Dear Dean Adams;-

■Qport to the Visitor1for the^Sr'ms-^hâr01 
Dï* •• ?• Porter has dosl-n. 106 himself as Mrootor 

lz:û Dep a rtments of inlng and Metallurgy. y
attention hac also teen ailed to n article in the 
Gazette recently,entitled ’The Co >111 talents» 
umer . choola , and in thlr article Br. Porter is 
aga^n referred to as ead of the Departments of 
ining and etallurgy*7»

You till, of cour e, correct me if 
i am .yrong, but from enquiries t have nade I cannot 
iino t.,at 'here Is any ftut• ority for this designation 

orter's position. I understand that, each 
Ci the branches of inglneering, which fora part of 
vbo Curriculum of the Faculty of pplied alonee, 
has a separate Head. In'those b anohea of n lneer- 
:.ng which f-re housed in the Chemistry and Mining 
ulining, Dr. uttan is head of the Department of 
Chemical : engineering, Br. orter is he id o’ the De­
partment of inirr ;nSneering, <■ if.’, tansfiold 
is head of the Be partaient of etallurgical n ineer- 
ing. The building itself is under the Chemistry and 
Mining Building Committee.

I under t nd that on aecount of the 
fact that under present conditions the mining and 
’et- llurgioal Laboratories dro crowded to other in 
tho basoment of the chemistry and lining Building, 
and bocause these laboratories are,to a certain 
extent, served by the me meobantes and orkmen, 
com on control seemed to be advisable and Dr. Porter
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